Team SYS-ED

From: "Agostino Tom" <tom.agostino@acxiom.com>
To: "David Shapiro" <sales@sysed.com>

CC:

Sent: 2005/08/18 Thu AM 11:46:00 EDT

Subject: CICS InterTest Information

Dave,

Thanks for the quick response. 1 have approximately 15 people in
Philadelphia who require training - ideally on site. The timeframe to
complete is as soon as possible. Can you provide a quote for on-site
training and some potential dates?

Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: sales@sysed.com [mailto:sales@sysed.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2005 7:08 PM

To: Agostino Tom - tagost

Cc: dsilverberg@sysed.com; jclarke@sysed.com
Subject: CICS InterTest Information

Tom:

I remember you quite well. You were a key member of the support team which
provided first-rate computer time sharing and services both from GIS and
then Axciom Services

How many people require the training?

What is the time frame for the training?

Both Dave Silverberg and myself are proud of SYS-ED"s reputation as one of
the longstanding quality providers of IBM"s CICS system software and
Computer Associates” InterTest product.

I have enclosed our standard CICS InterTest outline. It is standard policy

for us to customize the course and workshop both batch and on-line
environments.




